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TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
RE: BUILDING WINDOW TINTING

ADDENDUM NO. 1

This is Addendum No. 1 to the City of Santee Informal Request for Bids (iRFB) for Building Window
Tinting, dated June 6, 2024. This Addendum forms an essential part of the Contract Documents by
revising the specifications with the following additional information (questions and answers), changes,
additions and/or deletions that occurred via questions through June 7, 2024.

O Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on Page 10 of the Bid Forms

QUESTIONS & RESPONSES:

1. Question: Do you have photos of the window areas to be filmed?

Answer: Photos of City Hall, Development Services, Building 4, attached. Google Maps,
10601 Magnolia Ave, Santee - Building 4 (South End ‘Development Services #4°).

CORRECTIONS:

2. COVER PAGE: Change FROM: BID DUE | Fhutsday, June 25, 2024
Change TO: BID DUE | Tuesday, June 25, 2024

3. BID FORMS: Change Page 10 FROM: ‘..submit ONLY the following sheets Marked BID FORM
(pages 1 -22)
Change Page 10 TO: ‘..submit ONLY the following sheets Marked BID FORM
(pages 10-22)

Reminder: All questions or requests for interpretation relative to this bid must be submitted
electronically and received by 9:00 AM on Thursday, June 20, 2024.

Signed,
Heather Heckman

Senior Management Analyst
Community Services Department

ATTACHMENT: Photos of Santee City Hall, Building 4
C. Sam Rensberry, Public Services Manager

Dan Furtado, Facilities Maintenance Supervisor
Jan Sherar, Procurement Specialist
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Attachment:

South end of building 4




